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Distro Meadow Bank <distro-2am-mea+msgappr@nwb-oen.ca> Tue, Apr 28, 2015 at 12:52 PM

A message has been sent to the distro-2am-mea group and is awaiting approval. We've included this message for your
review.

The message requires moderation because the user does not have permission to post.

You can approve or reject this message or you can approve this message by replying to this email.

g Start your own group, visit the help center, or report abuse.
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---------- Forwarded message ---------—-
From: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>
To: "Stephane Robert (stephane.robert@agnicoeagle.com)" <stephane.robert@agnicoeagle.com>, Ryan Vanengen

<ryan.vanengen@agnicoeagle.com>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Date: Tue, 28 Apr 2015 12:52:08 -0600

Subject: 160429 2AM-MEA0815 Minister Approval ST Renewal-OMLE

Attached for your records is a copy of the Minister approved Short Term Renewal for the Meadowbank Project,
approved April 20, 2015 and received by our office on April 28, 2015. The expiry date is now set for November 27,

2015.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu- & >c b

Manager of Licensing- Responsabls des Permis
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